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DATE: July 23, 2025 

TO: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board 

FROM: Jennifer Allen, Vice Chair and District Three Supervisor 

REGARDING: Reappointment of Kim Fitch to the Women's Commission (Pima County /Tucson) 

Please add the following to the August 5, 2025 agenda addendum: 

Women's Commission (Pima County- Tucson) 

We are reappointing Kim Fitch to the Pima-Tucson Women's Commission. Because her term has already 
expired, Ms. Fitch's term will be 1/1/25-12/31/28. 

Thank you. 




